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3:1-4-1-1T. Ref. No.:HO:IRC:SD:2020-21: j j 
	

it- irW Date: 25.11.2020 

Scrip Code: BANKINDIA Scrip Code: 532149 

The Vice President - Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., 
Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, 
Mumbai 400 051. 

The Vice-President - Listing Department, 
BSE Ltd., 
25, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001. 

rfeT4/SIT Dear Sir/Madam, 

Intimation of issuance of duplicate Certificate 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) and 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer agents 
(RTA) has issued duplicate share certificates in the following cases: 

Sr. 
No. 

Folio 
No. 

Name of the 
Shareholder / 

Joint Shareholder 

No. of 
Shares 

Old 
Certificate 

No. 

New 
Certificate 

No. 

Distinctive Nos. 

From To 

1. 473403 
RAJENDRA 
KUMAR SHARMA 

400 

520471 1311098 541037001 541037100 

520475 1311099 541037401 541037500 

520476 1311100 541037501 541037600 

692724 1311101 558262301 558262400 

ti-4:1-41& Thanking you, 

1-fattf Yours faithfully, 

(ljeev Bhatia) 
Company Secretary 

04/1,t 

rf.M. 
H.O. 

ltdwr, 
lnyeSinf Relations 



Subhankar Das 

From: 	 BSSDUPLICATE <bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com > 

Sent: 	 25 November 2020 12:47 

To: 	 Rajeev Bhatia; Investor Relations Department 

Cc: 	 Bhagwan; Vijay; 'Jibu'; BSSDuplicate 

Subject: 	 [External]Issuing duplicate Share Certificate - Unit : BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY 

Caution: This email originated from a source outside Bank of India. Do not click on 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you know the content is 
safe. 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of complete documents for issuing duplicate Share Certificate(s) of BANK OF 

INDIA - EQUITY, in lieu of the lost/misplaced original Share Certificate(s) as per the details below, 

Name of Shareholder Folio Number(s). 

Old Certificate 
Number Distinctive 

New Certificate 
Number 

Number(s) No.Of Shares 

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 473403 520471 1311098 541037001 - 541037100 100 

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 473403 520475 1311099 541037401 - 541037500 100 

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 473403 520476 1311100 541037501 - 541037600 100 

RAJENDRA KUMAR SHARMA 473403 692724  1311101 558262301 - 558262400 
I 	

100 

We have consider the date of issue of Duplicate Share Certificate as 25-11-2020. We are sending the same to you by hand 

delivery today for signature. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48 hours from the date of issue. 

Regards, 

BSS DUPLICATE 

Alert:External Mail! Exercise caution while opening URL/attachment. 
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